	Date			Adjourn Time		nutes Location			
RM 20-08	18-May-20	7:44 p.m. – 8:15 p.m. ESD #2 Fire/EMS							
Meeting called	by			Board of	Directors, Wilso	on County ESD #2			
Type of meeti	ng					MINUTES	S APPROVED:		
l	Board of Directors		Present Absent Part		Partic	Participants		Subject Matter	
President	Mr. Larry Phillips (DP)		Χ		Mr. Lou Rosenberg		Attorney		
Vice President	Mr. Glenn Cunningh	nam (DG)	X		Adam Marconi		Chief		
Secretary	Mr. Rudy Cantu (D	C)	Х						
Treasurer	Ms. Kelly Hawkins (DH)		Х						
Asst Treasurer	Mr. Paul Witek (OW)	Х						
Agenda Topi	c :								
#1	Call to Order and	Establish Quo	rum.						
Discussion	Director Phillips ca	lled meeting to	Order – Establi	shed Quorum at	7:44 p.m.				
Motion:	Informational.								
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO	
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	0	0	
#2	Citizens' Comme	nts.							
Discussion									
Motion:	I								
	None								
lotion By:	None DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO	
Motion By:		DG DG	DC DC	DH DH	DW DW	VOTE	YES 0	NO 0	
•	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW				
2nd By:	DP DP	DG	DC	DH	DW				
2nd By: #3 Discussion	DP DP Review, discuss,	DG	DC	DH	DW				
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion:	DP DP Review, discuss, None.	DG	DC	DH	DW	5.			
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion:	DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved.	DG and approval	DC of the April 20	DH D20 Regular M o	DW eeting Minutes		0	0	
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By:	DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP DP	DG and approval DG DG	DC I of the April 20 DC DC	DH D20 Regular Mo DH DH	DW eeting Minutes DW DW	vote	0 YES	0 NO	
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4	DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP	DG and approval DG DG	DC I of the April 20 DC DC	DH D20 Regular Mo DH DH	DW eeting Minutes DW DW	vote	0 YES	0 NO	
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion	DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP DP Review, discuss,	DG and approval DG DG	DC I of the April 20 DC DC	DH D20 Regular Mo DH DH	DW eeting Minutes DW DW	vote	0 YES	0 NO	
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion Motion:	DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP DP Review, discuss, None.	DG and approval DG DG	DC I of the April 20 DC DC	DH D20 Regular Mo DH DH	DW eeting Minutes DW DW	vote rer.	0 YES	0 NO	
#3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion Motion: Motion By:	DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved.	DG DG DG DG DG DG	DC DC DC DC DC DC	DH DH DH DH DH DH DH DH	DW DW DW DW DW DW DW	vote	YES 5	NC NC	
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion Motion:	DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved.	DG and approva DG DG DG and approva and approva	DC DC DC DC DC	DH DH DH D20 Reports fro	DW DW DW DW DM	vote rer.	YES 5	NO 0	
2nd By: #3 Discussion Motion: Motion By: 2nd By: #4 Discussion Motion: Motion:	DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved. DP DP Review, discuss, None. Approved.	DG and approval DG DG DG DG DG DG DG	DC DC DC DC DC DC DC	DH	DW DW DW DW DW DW DW	vote rer.	YES 5	NO 0	

District #2 Emergency Services

Motion:	Informational.											
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO				
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	0	0				
#6	personal matte	rs.	-		nment Code 5	51.001, 002, 07	4 to confer with t	he attorney on				
Discussion:	Went into executive session at 7:58 p.m. returned at 8:14 p.m.											
Motion:	No action required.											
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO				
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	0	0				
#7	Return to regular session and take action on any items discussed in item #6.											
Discussion:	None.											
Motion:	None.											
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO				
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW		0	0				
#8	Informational: The next scheduled Meeting is on Monday, June 15, 2020, immediately following the regular meeting of WCESD #2.											
Discussion:	None.											
Motion:	Informational.											
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO				
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW		0	0				
	_											
#9	Adjourn.											
Discussion:	Director Phillips s	tated that there	was no addition	nal business, th	e meeting was	adjourned at 8:15	p.m.					
Motion:	Informational.											
Motion By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW	VOTE	YES	NO				
2nd By:	DP	DG	DC	DH	DW		0	0				

See Attached Public Attendee List.